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From: Cathro, Mike EM:= 
Sent: 
To: Beresford, Eric EM:EX 
cc: 

Subject: Cathro Weekly to 8/6/99 

Friday, August 06, 1999 11 :48 AM 

Adams, Rick EM:EX; Britton, Jim; Brown, Derek; Lefebure, Dave; Madu, Bruce; McArthur, Gib; 
Payie, Gany; Pinsent, Robert; Schroeter, Tom; Lane, Bob; Wilton, Paul; Wojdak, Paul 

I 

Schroeter, Tom EM:EX I 

- Cross Lake Minerals Ltd. (Jim Miller-Tait) have completed a Surface mag and cp_Survey on 
-.-..Jhis Z w - p r o q @ I o c a t e d  west of Seymour Arm, Shuswap Lake. Results were encouraging and a seEond t. 

notice of work 

Assistance grant.) 

Pellaire (In;. Jaguar Equities Ltd.) - Approx 800 t~nnes of high graduold ore have been mined f r o m w n  
'.. onthis property located SW of Williams Lake. Jaguar's pian is to now trusk the ore to s m w a i h e r  thanhse a 

gravity separation plant as wasm&mlly=planned. Surface work may begin ea& next week on the NW Copper 
prospect, located adjacent to Tsy:los Park. The company is receiving threats from locals and natives over 
their current and proposed activities. 

,/-= 
~ 

I 

- 
Christopher James Gold Corp - Co. has appointed a new President, the third in about three monms. He i s . . D D -  

-Taylor, a Kamloops businessman. Drilling is still plan 
Au-Cu (near Aspen Grove). Trenching is planne or-Silver Lake <- I /%) - field tour of Cu-Au s k a E c  Ggional geology with D. Lefebure and 

'mWPe rs-G-R& and I. Webster. Garnet-pyroxene-magnetite-skarn i s  developed where siliceous, pyritic dikes 
(diorite?) intrude grey limestone (Nicola Group?). The magnetite is anomalous in lanthanum and cerium @are 
earth elements) and Gerry is studying this deposit to detetmine if it has similarities to other important iron- 
uranium-rare earth deposits (e.q. in Chile). To the south of the lake, magnetite-rich mafic intrusive rocks and k- 
spar megacrystic syenite intrude fossiliferous grey limestone of the Harper Ranch-Fm. 

r - Z n x - w ( n i a W a r a c h i n )  and Big Kidd 
-Ag (near Little Fort). 

- field visit with Lefebure, Ray and Webster to this utpsual uranium-fluorite-rare earth, 
a few kilometres southeast of Clearwatec, The access road is heavily brushed in and 

has a moderately bad wash-out in one place. No work has been done since the early 90's yvhen American Bullion 
Minerals attempted to get a permit to do exploration on the main fluorite zone (2.3 million tons grading 21.3 % 
fl lc.isFepaded). Uranium mineralization occurs in segarate (but adjacent) zones to the fluorite, and is hosted 
in pyrite and phlogopite altered, Pecciated, k-spar rich trachyitic syenite. - 
Mike Cathro 
Regional Geologist 
Mines Branch, Kamloops 

tel. 250 82a4566 fax 250 828-4726 
Email: Mike.Cathro@gems2.gov.bc.ca 
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Schroeter, Torn EM:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Cathro, Mike EM:= 
Friday, November 27,1998 1 1 :17 AM 
Beresford, Eric EM:EX 
Britton, Jim; Lane, Bob; Lefebure, Dave; Madu, 6ruce; McAr!hur, Gib; McMillan, Bill; Pinsent, 
Robert; Schroeter, Tom; Wilton, Paul; Wojdak, Paul 
Weekly Report to 11/27/98 

HIGHLIGHTS: ’A 

G j ; F h  
0 ek on e Red Hill Cu- n-Pb-Au-A VMS ospect near Ashcroft (Teck Exploration) and 

t eHefleyCreek(DH ‘m alumina ect (Lafarge a). The latter is an _anorthosite deDositwhich is 
option om prospectors Rill 

to see if the deposit is appropriate for use as a source of GI and Al in the Harper Ranch drill nine la m holes 
and Dave Duguay. Lafarge has done magNLF surveys over the area and will 

-_c_c__- - %rnent plant. 

units (KNEB clauns) in the Monashee Complex northeast G--’? &ottonbelt m/l OE). The 

and I both had discGions with Ken Pride of Comincc, regarding the land use -+ status cf t e 
C&Fe occurrence (MINFILE 82M241) and extensions of the,S;ottonbel! PbZn-A 

area. 

& v - a k  - LuVeme Hogg (C2C Resources) has re-acquired title to this property. Despite having filed a 

“%the, were ce-staked by prospectors Bill Hall and Dave Duguay. C2C ha-iasec the claims 

e M l 3 L -  PAP grantee Lao Lindinger has a tentative deal to option this Ag-Pb-Zn property located NW 

- mineralbtim is hasted in cabsilicate bearinn. metamorphosed carbonate, arid siliciclastic rocks 3f - -  prohble 

ion and small scale test mining this year, ii was discovered that C2C had inadvertently let their 

for a small amount of cash and everyone is happy! 

ap Lake to Cross r Is, a VSE company headed by Hank Ewanchuk. Legal work is yet to be 
finalized. Cross Lake would spend a minimum- :he property in thf! first vw. Shuswap-style 

Lower Paleozoic aae. - -_  

dinger has also optioned hi VSE-listsd company run 
the first year) to earn 
est of t u m  Tum Lake 

in Kamloops. Cassidy mast spen 
a 100% interest, subject to a 
in the Upper Adays R iver drain- nd about 15 km northeast of the village of Avola on the Ye!low&ad 
highway. ?hey were staked in October under a PAP grant to cover an unusual, newlyxscovered, high-grzle 
goldquartz vein showing hosted by quartzite and mica schi.;t/gneiss of the Shuswap Metamofghic Complex. I 
took two chip samples 

WIDTH Auppm Agppm 
5cm 11.68 2.2 1939 
2ocm 663 5.4 13 1.3 

- 

18 

Arsenic, antimony, lead, 
discovered to date are 
is potential for a both high grade veins and stockwork or sheeted vein bulk tonnage deposits. Numerous 
intrusions ofipegmatite and mid CrehceG, granitic ro& occur in the general area, whicit combined with the 
metal signature ( p a r t i c u l a r i i ,  I e,  suggest a setting similar to-- ec k/S Q m i t o m 0,  9.98 M 

-- 
%ti& 
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